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From: <CallCenter@DigSafe2.com>
To: <digsafe@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 4/22/2015 2:05 PM
Subject: Regular Locate Request - 20151708575

(DIG SAFE SYSTEM, INC - MA)   04/22/2015   14:05:53

     -MA               -MN               -MR               -ON
     -PC               -PD             26-PR  CTYPOR
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
*** INTERNET TICKET ***

***** REGULAR *****

TIME..14:05  DATE..04/22/2015

REQUEST NO...20151708575

STATE.........MAINE
MUNICIPALITY..PORTLAND

ADDRESS..524
STREET...OCEAN AVE

NEAREST CROSS STREET 1..VICTOR RD
NEAREST CROSS STREET 2..WASHINGTON AVE

EXISTING HOUSE BESIDE CHANCELORY
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
NATURE OF WORK..DEMOLISH GARAGE AND EXCAVATE FOR ADDITION

EXTENT OF WORK
PRIVATE PROPERTY - ENTIRE LOT

AREA IS PREMARKED..YES
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
START DATE......04/27/2015  START TIME..14:10

CALLER..........ANTHONY DERICE
TITLE...........PROJECT MANAGER
RETURN CALL.....BY 5PM
PHONE #.........207-883-5528
FAX #...........207-883-8075
ALT. PHONE #....207-712-3948
EMAIL ADDRESS...ANTHONY@RISBARA.COM
CONTRACTOR......RISBARA BROS CONST
ADDRESS.........PO BOX 485
CITY............SCARBOROUGH
STATE...........ME
ZIP.............04070
EXCAVATOR DOING WORK..RBCC
          


